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MEMO 
 

TO:  President Koultourides and Members of Council  
 
FROM:  Dustin Anderson, Town Manager   
 
SUBJECT: 45th Street Grade Separation and Intersection Realignment Change Order  
 
DATE:  November 18, 2019   
 

 
Background 
This change order S&IVGS to revise RSP 401-R-661 OCQA HOT MIX ASPHALT, HMA, PAVEMENT to 
the contract In8CCOf'clance with Tes1ing Memo 1&-02, Option 3, by request of the Contractor. This 
change order requests an update to the new RSP 401-R-611, revised January 17, 2019, as allowed by 
Construction Memo 19--03. This RSP eliminates the requirements o1401.12 regarding the need for test 
strips, changes the method of calculation of pay factors in 401.19, alters core appeals in 401.20, and 
includes Superpave 5 specification updates. Superpave 4 will  not be allowed after December 31, 2019.  
 
Methodology 
A no cost change order in accordance with 109.05 is necessary to include this update in the contract 
documents. This change shall be effective upon INDOT approval of this change order. There is no cost or 
time associated with this change order. 
 
This change order has been reviewed and approved by our construction engineering firm DLZ as well as 
INDOT. It was found that the materials included, and their respective rates were reasonable and fair.  
 
If approved by Council, the Town will not be invoiced by INDOT.  
 
Recommendation  
Approve Change Order No. 001 for INDOT Contract B-36229 
 
 


